United Nations Nations Unies zesmrorss

A/C.3/sc .2/sR 1

GENERAL ASSEMBLEE  ¥/Rertmaar 555 -
ASSEMBLY ~  GENERALE  oromas: swoums

Dual. Distributior

Third Session

SUB-COMMITTEE 2 OF THE THIRD COMMITTEE
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FOURTH MEETING

Held at the Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
on Vednesday, 3 November 1948, at 3.30 p.m.

CONTENTS : : 4 -
Refugees’ and displaced persons: " (a) Part III of the progress report
of the Uhiﬁéa'ﬁaﬁioﬁs Mediator fbr:Palestine:' assistance to refugees
(A/6L48, A/689, A/689/Add.1, A/689/Corr.l, A/C.3/315, A/C.3/316, A/C.3/317,
A/C.3/318, A/C.3/SC.2/W.1, A/c.3/sc.e/1,‘A/c.3/sc.2/é,"A/ci3/sc;2/3)ﬁ

(continued)

. Chairman: Mr. G. de BEAUMONT France
Rapporteur: Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS . .~ . Cuba

Any correcti ns of this record should be submitted in writing, in
eiJher of the working languages (English or French), and within two
wc;xﬁng days, -to Mr. E. Delavenay, Director, Official Records Division,
Recom 2015, Palais de Chaillot. Corrections should be accompanied by o
~r inc rpcrated in a letter, on headed notepaper, bearing tne appropriate
symb>1 number and enclosed in an envelcpe marked "Urgent". Corrections
can be dealt with more speedily by the services concerned if delegations
will be g od enough alsc tc incorporate them in a mimeographed-copy of.

the rec - rc.



a/c.3/sc.2/sr.u

Page 2

REFUGEES AND DISPLACED PERSONS: (a) PART IIT OF THE PROGRESS REPORT OF

. THE UNITED FATIONS MEDIATOR FOR PALESTINE: ASSISTANCE TO REFUGEES

(A/648, A/649, A/689/Add.1, A/689/Corr.1, A/C.3/315, A/C.3/316, . C.3/317,
Afc.3/318,i8/c.3/sC.2/w.1, A/C.3/sC.2/1, A/C.3/sC.2/2, A/C.3/SC.2/3 (continuc

The CBATRMAN requestecd Mr., Hill (Secretariat) to present a
pemorandum by the Secretary-General (A/C.3/sC.2/W.1).

-~ . Mr, HILL (Secretariat) oxpressed regret that, through no
fault of the Secretariat, it had not been possible to submit the
memorandum earlier. "It contained a plan which waé acceptable to the
Sceretary-General and would, it was hoped, be equally acceptable to
the General Assembly. The Secretary-General felt that, if the plan
were adopted, there would be an excellent prospect of quick and
effective action with respect to relief of Palestinian rofugees.

The plan providcd for maximum administrative simplicity, economy,
and the concentration of responsibility in the hands of the diréctor of
relicf operations and of the Secretary-General himself. It was felt
that, the director should be given the widest possible terms of reference,
enabling him to deal - .5 drose with problems rolevant to the most
effective allocation and distribution of supplies. |

Mr, Hill pointed out that, while changes could be made with respect
to many points in the plan, certain basic featurzs, such as the small
commiitiee mentioned in paragraph 1 (o), could nov be altered without
invalidating the plan as a whole. He stresscd the fact that the Secretary-
Gencral remalned convinced of the need of a small body to which he could
refer 2t his discretion for advice on matters of principle and policy.

At the gecond meeting of the Sub-Committee, the Belgian representative
had made two points with which the Secretary-~General was in complete
agrecment: the existence of ar advisory committee would greatly strengthen
the authority of the Sccretary-General's decisions; while the members
of that committec should have expert qualifications, they must be competent
to advise not only on administrative and operational matters but also on
questions of policy which might have political overtoncs. Past expericence
had chown thet questions of policy, Jeopardizing the relief operations 7
in progress, might arlge. Oﬁ such occasions the Sccretary-General wished
to bc able to avail hinzclf of the advice of 2 compctent and informed
body which wowld sharc with him the responsibility for the decisions he
would have to take.

It had been said that therc was little or no necd for an advisory
cor:i* g in view of the fact that distribution of supplics in the field

/would be



A[C.3/sC.2/SR.k4
Fage 3

would be performed by voluntary relief organizations, The truth of the
matter was, however, that in negotlating with those organizations the
Secretary-General must be able to assure them that they would not be
called upon to solve any problems save purely operational oneg and that
they would not be involved In issues that might in any way prejudice thcir
standing.

It had also been said that the func’ions, composition, place and
time of mectings of the committee remained vague and that a great deal
of time might be lost in establishing theﬁ. To mect that-objection, the
Secretary-General submitted the following concrete proposals for the
consideration of the‘Sub—Committee. Thé Secretary-General did not insist
thet the proposed committee should have executive functions. He was
willing to accept an advisory committee, the terms of referepce of which
could state briefly that it was set uf ip order to give advice to the
Sccretary-General and to the director of Palestine refugec relief at
their request and whenever they felt that itlwms needed, He agreed with
the guggestion of the Bolivian representative that the Committee might
conclst of secven members, appointed by the President of the General
Assembly. It would mect whencver asked to do so by the Secretery-General.
Three or four sessions, lagting perhaps twenty days in all, might be
required during the whole period of relief operations, As the members
of the committec would be experts, their travel cxpenses and living
allowances would be paid by the United Nations, and might, at a tentative
estimate, amount to $25,000. Meectings could be held at Lake Success
or at Geneva, 2g circumztances directed.

| It was the hope of the Secretary-General that the plan which he
proposcd might, after such amendment as the Sub-Committee deemed
necessary, be approved wnanimously. He was firmly convinced thet he
necded an advisory commitfee to asgist him in his task.

With respect to questions asked by members of the Sub-Committee
Mr. Hill wished o glve the following information:-

thhout'prejudice to decﬁsions yet to be taxen by the Fifth
Committee 1t could be said that paragraphs 4, 5 and 6 of the Joint drafi
recolution on Palestine rofugees (A/C.3/315) would not require modification
in the light of the Secretary-Generall!s proposals. The only raragraph
which required amcndmcnt was paragraph 7, which could be redrafted to
read zs follows: '"Roquests the Secretary-General to teke all necessary
steps to cxtemd 2id to Palestinian refugees in accordance with the plan
anncxod”. The memorandum submittcd by the Secretary-General, aé amcnded
by the Sub-Committeo, might then be annexed to the resolution. Mr. Hill

/pointed out



A/C.3/SC.2/SR.k

Page 4

" pointed out that the appendix to that memorandum was not an integral
part of the plan, and should consequently not be annexed.

Representatives of the Secretariat would be present during the
Sub-Committee g discussion of the plan to give any additional information
desired. LU e - S

The Secretary-General of the International Children's Emergency
Fund would be available for o brief periocd to aqswer questions on
the Fund's present operations and future plans with respect to the
relicf of Palestinian rofugees.

ATter a procedural discussion, the CHAIRMAN acceded to the
request of Mr. BORISOV (Uhion of Soviet Socialist Repubiics) that
detailed congideration of the Secretary-General's memorandum, as
suggested by the United Kingdom representative, should be postponed
until the following day.

Mr. ALTMAN (Poland) ragsmvei, Hha right to speak later on the
Secretarv-General’s memorandum as a whole and on the statement made by
the representative of the Secretariat.

* fAlthough the Bolivian proposal with respect to an sdvisory committee
had beep withdrawn, the Secretary-General suggested the establishment of
a similar‘body. The Polish delcgation was opposcd to that idea. While
it agreed that Palestinian refugees must-be helped and accepted the ‘
principle of voluntary contributions by Member States, it could sece no
need for an advisory body. |

‘ The fact was that from the technical point of view the proposed

relief operation wns not complicated. All it required was collection
of funds and distribution of supplics; those could be administered by a
direc#or appointed by and responsible to the Secretary-General with the
egsistonge of voluntary relief agenciés and, if necessary, single experts.

The tragic example of refugecs 2nd displaced pergons in Europe
showed clearly that the creation of :umbersome machinery tended to
Perpetucte rather than to solve.the refugee problem, A repetition of
that gtote of affairs must be avoided. Mr. Altman stressed the fact
that_the golution of the problem of emergency relief depended upcn the
solution of the Palestine problem as a whole and upon the repatriation
or resettlement of the refugces in question.

The cloce velation botween the political aspect of the Palestine
problen and the plight of the Palestinian refugées was clearly |
establighed in paxt III of the Progress Report of the United Nations

Medintor for Palestine. While that political aspect was for other United
/Nations



' afc.3/sc.2/sr.4
Page 5
Nations organs to consider, the Third Committee should stress the’
urgent need for a rapid solution of the whole problem. )

In reply to a statecment made by the Egyptian representative at
en carlier meeting, Mr. Altman stated that he considered the Palestinizan
rcfugee problem to be a direct consequence of the sabotaging of the
Generel Assembly resolution 181 (II), a resolution which should be
implwménted by the Gonernl Assembly at the earliecst possible moment.

In order to further that purpose, he submitted an amendment to the
Joint draft resolution (A/C.3/sC.2/3).

Mr. DFHOUSSE (Belgium) pointed out that although the Bolivian
resolution had been withdrawn it wns still a subject of debate, in
addition to the Memorandum by the Secretary-General and the Joint draft
resolution submitted by New Zealand and France (A/c.3/sC.2/2).
Paragreph 9 of that Joint resolution spoke of a gpecial advisory committece,
go that there was a Justificotion-for the continued support which the
Belgion delegation had given to the original Bolivian proposal. Tho
represcntative of the Secretary-General hud also agreed that such e
Committee would have an authority and prestige derived from the Generzl
Assembly, not from the Member States., It would have more authority
than cny of the other organizations which had been mentioned. :

’ He appreciated the reluctance of the Secretary-General co undertake
full rcsponsibility., The budget for aésistance to Palestinian Refugees
would be almost as learge as that of the entire annual budget of the
United Nations; that reluctance, therefore, was not unreasonable. He
must assure the representative of Egypt that there wos no intention
whetoever to divide that budget into two equal parts for the Jews aqd
Arzbs respectively. The f;nds would be allocated in strict proportion
to thc number of refugees to be relieved. Mr. Dechousse had not heard
any vdlid argument against the Bolivian proposal to set up an ad hoc
board; there had been some reservations, but no real opposition. The
Bolivian proposal was no longer before the Sub-Committee; but the Belgi=an
delcgation would now adopt it and resubmit it, with a few changes,

in itz own name, He wowld be willing, however, to reconcile the
Bolivien ‘text with that of paragraph 9 of the resolution submitted by
New Zcaland and France by specifying that the ad hoc board suggested

by Bolivia should be a specicl advisory committee. The number of eleven
exports.suggested in the Joint New Zealand and French rcsolution seened
excenzive; he would prefer five or seven, but he would not press the
matter,

/He agreed



Afc.3/sC.2/SR.4
Page 6

s ”ﬁémégrced with the ropresentative of Bolivia that the Commlttee would
gain prestige if its members were designated by the President of the
General Assembly. Paregraph 9 of the New Zealand and French resoluticn
necded amplification on. the lines suggested by paragraph 1, sub-paragraph
(e) of the Secretary—Genoral's Lemorandum: the Ad Toc Committee should
be scized of matters of principle and policy by both the Secretary-
General and tho United Netions director for Palestine refugee rclisef,

He did not wish to submit a new text in writing but believed that it
would . e sufficient to redraft document A/C.3/SC.2/W.1, when the Sub-
Commit%eo hel decido? whether or not the policr committec should be set
up. The very composition of the policy committse would be a guarantee

of impartiality and would thus alley the fears of certain representativer.
‘He rescrved his right to intervenc in the discussioﬁ.aédin:aﬁéh'the‘

Secrotary-General 's memorandum was debated paragraph by paragraph.

i
Mrs, VERWAY~JANKER (Notherlands) said that she fully supported
the operational side of the'Secretary—Genoralfs memorand:, She had
been disappointed, however, in tho administrative proposals, which had
remained too Vngue;Qven.@ftervthe.;reprcsentativo of the Sccretary-
Gencrel had given his éxblandtion;lofthé Sub-Cormittee. 'While a certain
lack cf rigidity might be decired in order to leavé room for subsequent
intorpretation, 1t wos essential that the functions and responsibilities
of the persons and bodies concerned shopld te dofined’immediately.
A poragraph meking such a definition should be insorted In the Secretary-
Gencrel 's memorandum. _ ‘

Shé agreed Wwith representatives who had suggcstedkﬁhat no ccrmittee
should be set up. She cou.d not accept an executive board, because it
would tend to delay action._'An'advisory committee wouvld algo mean.
excensive delay_and the expenditure of funds which, asg the represgntativ;
of the USSR had said,.vquld be better spont upon the roifugees themselves.,
Shoe had_similar.obJedtion§~£b ﬁﬁé idea of a covnibtee of axperts desigaated
on a basis of bersdnal qualifications, since that would lead to heavy
expense which would fall upon the United Iationg. A comanittee composel
of .representatives of Governments, however, would include too few experts,
and therefore mighf be useiesél If .the Sécfetarineneral_insisted that a
cornmittee should be set up and if the existing agencies <rsre considered
inadocquate, the body might have purely financial verms of refercnce:
there would be many difficultiesz in au@it;ng ané control in view of the
methods of contwibution suggested.~‘sﬁéf§6ﬁld Ee‘villing,to accent a
small odvisory committee with purely consul”:ilve-- and ro executive --
functions which would have no final responsibilits. It should be

/estblished



A[C.3/sC.2/sR. 1
Page 7

established by the Geneoral Assembly and 1ts members should be desiénated
by the Assemnbly on proposcl by the Secretary-General. All responsibility
‘should be left to the director for Palestine reofugee relief who, in turn, .
would be responsiblo‘to the Secretary-General. Such a committee should
git at Lake Success and should be composed .of members appointed by the
Governments. The Secretary-General's proposal for operationai measures,
howover, could be accepted bgcauge the experts neceded would already be

in the fileld.

ANDRAOS BEY (Egypt) took issue with the representative
of Belgium's statement that he hed heard no valid argument ageinst the
Bolivien proposal., It was for thc proposcr to convince the Sub-Committec;
he *himself had not been convinced, ﬁo did not beliceve that it was
necessary to relieve the Secretary-General from responsibility for
dealing with the funds suggested by the Mediator; that sum was not
so very large, Considerable time had been spent on thc.goneral debate
while refugees were dyihg. That debate had not even brought agreement
on the composition of the suggested cormitteec. In any case, 1f 1t were
sot up, it might well be subject to the same political currents which
had been felt in other Cormittees of the General Assembly. The Polish
amendment had proposed the intrusion of politics into & humanitarian
question., It might‘never.be possible to settle that question If it
continued to be bedévilled by politics. He would not, however, oppose
- the establishment of some committee if there were some guarantee that

politics would be excluded.

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the Sub-Committeel!s terms of

reference excluded politics and recommended urgency .

Mr., GRUMBACH (Francc) disagreed with the representative of
Egypt; the debate had been valuable. The representative of Bolivia
should not have withdrawn his amendment. The joint New Zealand-French
resolution had been intended to condense and reconcile the ideas contained
in the Joint draft rcsolution (A/C.3/315) and in the Secretary-General'ls |
nenorandum with those expressed dufing the debate, That was in accordance
with the Sub-Committee!s tcrms of rcference.

e agroed with the rcpresentative.of the Neotherlands thet the committoce
to be set up should be advisory. He also agreed that unnecessary delay
might be caused 1f that committec wes at the disposal of both the
Secretary-General and the director for Palestine refugee relief. For that
rGaSOBVParagraph 9 of the Joint New Zealand-French resolutlon had mentioned

oniy the Secretary-General,
/Paragraph 3



£/C.3/sC .2;.78R A
Fage 8

Paragraph 3 of the Now Zealand-French resolution introduced =2 new
idea., Its intention was twofold: it was desired to ralse a sum in
dollars as speedily as possible; and also to lay a moral obligation
on the Member States, not simply to rely upon a world-wide popular
collcction. . |

His delegantion had rcpeatedly warned the Third Compmittee against
permitéing the intrusion of political bias, If the proposed cormittee
did not show complete objJectivity, it would be entirely useless., He
wished to ask the ropresentative of the Secretary-General whether the
pronoged cormittee would be asked to give advice on political questions.
He pointed out that the French translation of the word "policy" in
paregraph 1, sub;pmragraph (e) of the Secretary-Generall!s memorandum
night give rise to wisudderstanding: "policy" wes not the same as
"politique" in French; he would suggest the words "conduite & tenir"..
The French translation of that paragraph in the Sccretary-General's
nemorendun contained other difficulties:. represcntatives should take

into congideration that the French words "comité directeur" end "statuer"

did not reproduce the gense of the English,

He thought that the amendment proposed by the representative of
Poland had a corvain value but could not be placed in the recital or the
text of the rosolution which the Sub-Cormittec would submit. It might bo
included in the Rapporteurls report. He disagreed wlth the Egyptian
representative!s pessimism; the Sub-Committee should not despalr of

drafting an acceptable and valuable resolution.

Mr. HILL (Secretariat) said that he would suggest drafting
Ehanges (document A/C.3/SC.2/W.1/Corr.1). '
The Secretary-Gonoral had never intended that the Cormittee should
have any power to advise him on political matters. The suggestions pf
the ropresentative of France about changes in the translation of the

docunent would be taken into consideration.

Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) moved the adjournment under rule 107

of the rules of procecdure.

The mction for adjournment woas adopted,

The meeting rosc at 6.50 p.m,






